FILED 10/15/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 06519-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

October 9, 2018

Mr. Greg Shafer, Director
Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: FIMC Hideaway Inc. WS-2018-0091
Request for increase of Late Payment Charge

Dear Mr. Shafer,

FIMC Hideaway Inc. requests consideration of the following cost detail to support a late payment fee of
$7.00 pursuant to Section 367.091, Florida Statues. FIMC Hideaway Inc. tariff has a current late
payment fee of $5.00, at this time it does not cover processing each and every month the 10% to 15%
(20-30) late paying customers.

My though, even thou the $2.00 increase is small it will show an increase. Hopefully this increase will

get the customers attention and eliminate late paying customers. The very last thing | want is to turn off
service.

Cost per notice/mailing producing supplies and labor with company rep. on site

Envelope 0.16
Paper 0.03
Printer ink 0.11
Postage 0.49
Labor-post office, gas, production, 6.20

and duplication.
Total $6.99

Mr. Shafer please consider this increase to help FIMC and our customers to continue the good
relationship we have.

Thank you,

Robert McBride president
352-316-5117 cell
jandrmcbride@cox.net





